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B1,1.4(D)

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:11 AM
To: 'verveerms @state.gov'

Subject: Re: Siem Reap

Don't miss going--especially to the smaller ones.

----- Original Message —-—

From: Verveer, Melanne S [mailto:VerveerMS@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:06 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: Siem Reap

No, we've been in the conference all day. Ditto for tomw. We're scheduled to go at 5am on Saturday before we go to
somaly mam's.

----- Original Message —--—

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com}
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:02 AM

To: Verveer, Melanne S

Subject: Re: Siem Reap

Have you seen any temples yet?

----- Original Message —--

From: Verveer, Melanne S [mailto:VerveerMS@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 02:41 AM

To: H

Subject: Siem Reap 1.4(D)

B1
All is going exceptionally well here. | feel so proud of what you unleashed when you launched LMI. This gender
convening and agenda is very powerful. We have strong delegations from all the countries, incl Burma. Cambodia's Dep
PM opened the conf. Many of the "friends" are here: Australia, NZ, Japan et al. ’

Now with the US engaged that has changed and it's being much

positively commented on.

This couldn't be happening in a more propitious time for women and the region.

| explained at the opening that you launched this and there have been many tributes to you.

Also many of the ministers have commented that these issues need to get on the overall asean agenda in a serious way .
See you tom'w!
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